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1 The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 
CFR § 207.2(f)). 

2 Commissioner Dean A. Pinkert did not 
participate. 

into trust pursuant to 25 U.S.C. 465, 25 
CFR part 151, and 25 U.S.C. 
2719(b)(1)(B). 

DATES: The Record of Decision on the 
proposed action will be issued on or 
after July 1, 2008. Any comments on the 
FEIS must arrive by June 30, 2008. 
ADDRESSES: You may mail or hand carry 
written comments to Mr. Stanley 
Speaks, Northwest Regional Director, 
Bureau of Indian Affairs, Northwest 
Region, 911 NE. 11th Avenue, Portland, 
Oregon 97232. Please include your 
name, return address and the caption, 
‘‘FEIS Comments, Cowlitz Indian Tribe 
Trust Acquisition and Casino Project,’’ 
on the first page of your written 
comments. 

The FEIS will be available for public 
review at the following Fort Vancouver 
Public Library branches: La Center 
Community Library, 1402 East 
Lockwood Creek Road, La Center, 
Washington 98629; Ridgefield 
Community Library, 210 North Main 
Avenue, Ridgefield, Washington 98642. 
General information for the Fort 
Vancouver Public Library system can be 
obtained by calling (360) 695–1561. The 
FEIS is also available on the following 
Web site: http://www.cowlitzeis.org. 

To obtain copies of the FEIS, please 
provide your name and address in 
writing or by voicemail to Dr. B.J. 
Howerton, Environmental Protection 
Specialist, at the BIA address above or 
at the telephone number provided 
below. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: B.J. 
Howerton, (503) 231–6749. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Tribe 
has requested that the BIA take 151.87 
acres into trust on behalf of the Tribe, 
on which the Tribe proposes to develop 
a casino-resort complex, parking 
facilities, recreational vehicle park, 
tribal headquarters, tribal elder housing, 
tribal cultural center, and wastewater 
treatment plant. The project site 
encompasses eight contiguous tax lots 
in Clark County, Washington, near the 
cities of La Center and Ridgefield. 
Regional access to the project site is 
provided via Interstate 5 at the NW. 
319th Street Interchange. NW. 319th 
Street would provide primary access to 
the casino-resort complex and tribal 
government facilities. The street, 
however, would be realigned to a more 
southerly location within the proposed 
project site to allow development of the 
casino and hotel facilities north of NW. 
319th Street without encroachment into 
wetlands and wetland buffer areas. 

Project alternatives considered in the 
FEIS include: (1) Preferred casino-resort 
complex; (2) preferred casino-resort 

complex without re-routing NW. 319th 
Street; (3) reduced intensity complex; 
(4) business park; (5) casino-resort 
complex at the Ridgefield Interchange 
Site; and (6) no action. The alternatives 
are intended to assist the review of the 
issues presented, but the Preferred 
Alternative does not necessarily reflect 
what the final decision will be, because 
a complete evaluation of the criteria 
listed in 25 CFR Part 151 may lead to 
a final decision that selects an 
alternative other than the Preferred 
Alternative, including no action, or that 
selects a variant of the Preferred 
Alternative or another of the alternatives 
analyzed in the FEIS. 

Environmental issues addressed in 
the FEIS include geology and soils, 
water resources, air quality, biological 
resources, cultural and paleontological 
resources, socioeconomic conditions 
(including environmental justice), 
transportation and circulation, land use, 
public services, noise, hazardous 
materials, aesthetics, cumulative effects, 
indirect effects and mitigation measures. 

The BIA has afforded other 
government agencies and the public 
extensive opportunity to participate in 
the preparation of this EIS. The BIA 
published a notice of intent to prepare 
the EIS for the proposed action in the 
Federal Register on November 12, 2004 
(69 FR 43431). The BIA held a public 
scoping meeting on December 1, 2004, 
in the City of Vancouver. A Notice of 
Availability for the Draft EIS was 
published in the Federal Register on 
April 14, 2006 (71 FR 10055). The Draft 
EIS was available for public comment 
from April 14 to July 14, 2006. In 
response to public requests, the 
comment period was re-opened from 
August 4 to August 25, 2006, for a total 
public comment period of 145 days. The 
BIA held two public hearings on the 
Draft EIS, one on June 14, 2006, and one 
on June 15, 2006, in the City of 
Vancouver. 

Public Comment Availability 
Comments, including names and 

addresses of respondents, will be 
available for public review at the 
mailing address shown in the 
ADDRESSES section, during regular 
business hours, 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., 
Monday through Friday, except 
holidays. Before including your address, 
phone number, e-mail address or other 
personal identifying information in your 
comment, you should be aware that 
your entire comment—including your 
personal identifying information—may 
be made publicly available at any time. 
While you can ask us in your comment 
to withhold your personal identifying 
information from public review, we 

cannot guarantee that we will be able to 
do so. 

Authority: This notice is published in 
accordance with section 1503.1 of the 
Council on Environmental Quality 
Regulations (40 CFR Parts 1500 through 
1508) implementing the procedural 
requirements of the National Environmental 
Policy Act of 1969, as amended (42 U.S.C. 
4371 et seq.), and the Department of the 
Interior Manual (516 DM 1–6), and is in the 
exercise of authority delegated to the 
Assistant Secretary—Indian Affairs by 209 
DM 8. 

Dated: May 21, 2008. 
Carl J. Artman, 
Assistant Secretary—Indian Affairs. 
[FR Doc. E8–12105 Filed 5–29–08; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4310–W7–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 731–TA–1121 (Final)] 

Light-Walled Rectangular Pipe and 
Tube From Turkey 

Determination 
On the basis of the record 1 developed 

in the subject investigation, the United 
States International Trade Commission 
(Commission) determines,2 pursuant to 
section 735(b) of the Tariff Act of 1930 
(19 U.S.C. 1673d(b)) (the Act), that an 
industry in the United States is 
materially injured by reason of imports 
from Turkey of light-walled rectangular 
pipe and tube, provided for in 
subheading 7306.61 of the Harmonized 
Tariff Schedule of the United States, 
that have been found by the Department 
of Commerce (Commerce) to be sold in 
the United States at less than fair value 
(LTFV). 

Background 
The Commission instituted this 

investigation effective June 27, 2007, 
following receipt of a petition filed with 
the Commission and Commerce by 
Allied Tube and Conduit, Harvey, IL; 
Atlas Tube, Plymouth, MI; California 
Steel and Tube, City of Industry, CA; 
Ex-L-Tube, Kansas City, MO; Hannibal 
Industries, Los Angeles, CA; Leavitt 
Tube Company LLC, Chicago, IL; 
Maruichi American Corporation, Sante 
Fe Springs, CA; Searing Industries, 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA; Southland 
Tube, Birmingham, AL; Vest Inc., Los 
Angeles, CA; Welded Tube, Concord, 
Ontario (Canada); and Western Tube 
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and Conduit, Long Beach, CA. The final 
phase of the investigation was 
scheduled by the Commission following 
notification of a preliminary 
determination by Commerce that 
imports of light-walled rectangular pipe 
and tube from Turkey were being sold 
at LTFV within the meaning of section 
733(b) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1673b(b)). 
Notice of the scheduling of the final 
phase of the Commission’s investigation 
and of a public hearing to be held in 
connection therewith was given by 
posting copies of the notice in the Office 
of the Secretary, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, Washington, DC, 
and by publishing the notice in the 
Federal Register of February 5, 2008 (72 
FR 6740). The hearing was held in 
Washington, DC, on April 11, 2008, and 
all persons who requested the 
opportunity were permitted to appear in 
person or by counsel. 

The Commission transmitted its 
determination in this investigation to 
the Secretary of Commerce on May 23, 
2008. The views of the Commission are 
contained in USITC Publication 4001 
(May 2008), entitled 

Light-Walled Rectangular Pipe and 
Tube from Turkey: Investigation No. 
731–TA–1121 (Final). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: May 23, 2008. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. E8–12036 Filed 5–29–08; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–650] 

In the Matter of Certain Coaxial Cable 
Connectors and Components Thereof 
and Products Containing Same; Notice 
of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Institution of investigation 
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
April 28, 2008, under section 337 of the 
Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of John 
Mezzalingua Associates, Inc. d/b/a PPC, 
Inc. of East Syracuse, New York. A letter 
amending the complaint was filed on 
May 19, 2008. The complaint, as 
amended, alleges violations of section 
337 based upon the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
and the sale within the United States 

after importation of certain coaxial cable 
connectors and components thereof and 
products containing same that infringe 
certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 
6,558,194, U.S. Patent No. 5,470,257, 
U.S. Patent No. D440,539, and U.S. 
Patent No. D519,076. The complaint 
further alleges that an industry in the 
United States exists as required by 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue an 
exclusion order and cease and desist 
orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint and 
amendment, except for any confidential 
information contained therein, are 
available for inspection during official 
business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) 
in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Room 112, Washington, DC 
20436, telephone 202–205–2000. 
Hearing impaired individuals are 
advised that information on this matter 
can be obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on 
202–205–1810. Persons with mobility 
impairments who will need special 
assistance in gaining access to the 
Commission should contact the Office 
of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server at http:// 
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Kevin Baer, Esq., Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, telephone (202) 205–2221. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2008). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
May 22, 2008, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain coaxial cable 
connectors or components thereof or 
products containing same that infringe 
one or more of claims 1 and 2 of U.S. 
Patent No. 6,558,194; claims 1–5 and 10 
of U.S. Patent No. 5,470,257; the claim 

of U.S. Patent No. D440,539; and the 
claim of U.S. Patent No. D519,076; and 
whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is— 
John Mezzalingua Associates, Inc., d/b/ 

a PPC, Inc., 6176 E. Molloy Road, East 
Syracuse, New York 13057. 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Aska Communication Corp., 2911 

Center Port Circle, Pompano Beach, 
Florida 33065. 

Edali Industrial Corp., No. 70–6 Shia- 
Kwei Rou-shan, Tau-Sui, Taipei 
Hsien, Taiwan. 

Fu Ching Technical Industrial Co., Ltd., 
No. 6, Lane 88 Sec. 1, Chung Shin 
Road, Wuku Hsiang, Taipei Hsein, 
Taiwan. 

Gem Electronics, 920A River Street, 
Kennedy Industrial Park, Windsor, 
Connecticut 06095. 

Hanjiang Fei Yu Electronics Equipment 
Factory, No. 1 East Hongxing Road, 
Hongqiao Street, Touqiao Town, 
Hanjiang District, Yangzhou, Jiangsu 
Province, China. 

Zhongguang Electronics, No. 1 East 
Hongxing Road, Hongqiao Street, 
Touqiao Town, Hanjiang District, 
Yangzhou, Jiangsu Province, China. 

Yangzhou Zhongguang Electronics Co., 
Ltd., No. 1 East Hongxing Road, 
Hongqiao Street, Touqiao Town, 
Hanjiang District, Yangzhou, Jiangsu 
Province, China. 

Yangzhou Zhongguang Foreign Trade 
Co., Ltd., No. 1 East Hongxing Road, 
Hongqiao Street, Touqiao Town, 
Hanjiang District, Yangzhou, Jiangsu 
Province, China. 
(c) The Commission investigative 

attorney, party to this investigation, is 
Kevin Baer, Esq., Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Honorable Charles E. Bullock is 
designated as the presiding 
administrative law judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such 
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